Licensing Sub-Committee

Meeting held on Wednesday, 1 May 2019 at 10.32 am in Council Chamber, Town Hall, Katharine Street, Croydon CR0 1NX

MINUTES

- Present:Councillor Pat Clouder (Chair);
Councillors Maddie Henson and Margaret Bird
- AlsoMichael Goddard (Licensing Manager)Present:Esther Jones (Licensing Officer)James Derby (Solicitor and Legal Advisor to the Sub-Committee)Kieran Pantry-Melsom (Democratic Services)
- Apologies: None.

PART A

6/19 Appointment of Chair

Councillor Maddie Henson nominated Councillor Pat Clouder. Councillor Margaret Bird seconded the motion.

The Sub-Committee **RESOLVED** to appoint Councillor Clouder as Chair of the Sub-Committee.

7/19 Disclosure of Interests

There were none.

8/19 Urgent Business (if any)

There were no items of urgent business.

9/19 Licensing Act 2003: Application for a Premises Licence

The Licensing Sub-Committee considered the Application for a Premises Licence at **58-60 Westow Hill, Upper Norwood, SE19 1RX** and the representations received as contained in the report of the Executive Director 'Place'. The Sub-Committee also considered a further representation submitted by another person within the relevant period but which was not added as part of the report.

The Sub-Committee also considered the verbal representations made at the hearing by the applicant for the premises licence and the oral representations by a resident and written representatives of other objectors to the application.

The Applicant has agreed the following amendment to their Application:

- 1) The time for commercial deliveries, collections and storage/disposal of waste, including beer deliveries, refuse collections and storage/disposal of waste and recyclables in external areas will be restricted to normal working hours between:
 - 8am 6pm (Mondays to Fridays)
 - 10am 1pm (Saturdays)
 - No deliveries or collections on Sundays

The applicant further agreed that there would be no smoking in the passageway after 9pm.

The Applicant has also agreed conditions with the Police.

The Sub-Committee is satisfied that the conditions put forward by the Applicant in the licensing schedule of their application, will enable the Licensing Objectives to be met.

The Sub-Committee, having reference to the licensing objectives under the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council Licensing Policy the Sub-Committee have RESOLVED to GRANT the application subject to the following conditions:

- 1. That provision of Recorded Music will be as follows:
 - 10:00 22:30 (Mondays to Wednesday)
 - 10:00 23:30 (Thursdays to Saturday)
 - 10:00 22:30 (Sundays)
- 2. The side passage area will not be used after 21:00 on any day.
- 3. That ONLY plastic containers will be used outside the premises.

In granting this application the Sub- Committee considered the various steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives of public safety, public nuisance and prevention of harm to children. The Licensing Sub-Committee believes the conditions imposed are proportionate towards the promotion of the relevant licensing objectives in particular the Sub-Committee notes that objections raised relates to premises situated in neighbouring boroughs and it would be presumptuous to assume the allegations of noise nuisance relates to the premises.

10/19 Exclusion of the Press and Public

This was not required.

The meeting ended at 1.44 pm

Signed:	
Date:	